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Rivera, Maribel ’
— !

From:~ Cristina Moreno [cristina. moreno@gbsgroup.net]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2011 2:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for WINSTON FINANCIAL GROUP, LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Dear Sirs,

Please take in consideration this new change of address for WINSTON FINANCIAL GROUP, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LO7000020372
FEVEIN Number 208505600

Date Filed 02/22/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE
PREVIOUS ADDRESS

Principal Address

2700 GLADES CIRCLE
SUITE 125
WESTON FL 33327

Changed 04/28/2009

Mailing Address

2700 GLADES CIRCLE
SUITE 125
WESTON FL 33327

Changed 04/28/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

SALAVERRIA, CARLOS
2700 GLADES CIRCLE
SUITE 125

WESTON FL 33327 US

Name Changed: 05/03/2010
Address Changed: 02/16/2011

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

SALAVERIA, CARLOS
2700 GLADES CIRCLE #1268
WESTON FL 33327

Title MGRM

1399




‘SERRALLONGA, JUAN
2700 GLARES CIRCLE #125
WESTONFL 33327

Titte MGRM

REVERON, SAHIL
2700 GLADES CIRCLE #125
WESTON FL 33327

NEW ADDRESS

Principal Address

5881 NW 151 STREET
SUITE 216
MIAMI LAKES FL 33014

Mailing Address

5881 NW 151 STREET
SUITE 216
MIAMI LAKES FL 33014

Registered Agent Name & Address

SALAVERRIA, CARLOS
5881 NW 161 STREET
SUITE 216

MiAMI LAKES FL 33014

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

SALAVERIA, CARLOS
5881 NW 151 STREET
SUITE 216

MIAMI LAKES FL 33014

Title MGRM

SERRALLONGA, JUAN
5881 NW 161 STREET
SUITE 216

MIAMI LAKES FL 33014

Title MGRM

REVERON, SAHIL
5881 NW 151 STREET
SUITE 216

MIAMI LAKES FL 33014
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